
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – 2nd Floor 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, January 8, 2024, 6:00 PM 

 

 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2023 

3.   Approval of the Journal of the Organizational Meeting of January 1, 2024 

4. 24-004 2024 City Council Sub-Committee Assignments. 

Unfinished Business 

5. 24-003 Introduction of the City Council Rules of Order. 

Communications 

6. 24-005 Brian Dakin, Senior Project Manager, LeftField will provide an update on the 

Revere High School Building Project. 

7. 24-006 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation from the 

Community Improvement Trust for Ward 5 air quality monitoring. 

8. 24-007 Communication from the Mayor requesting an appropriation from the Community 

Improvement Trust Fund to support the renovation of Leach Park. 

9. 24-008 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of various board & 

commission members. 

10. 24-009 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Don Martelli to 

the Library Board of Trustees. 

11. 24-010 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Somaya Laroussi 

to the Human Rights Commission. 

12. 24-011 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Hector Rivera to 

the Planning Board. 

13. 24-012 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Hal Abrams to the 

Planning Board. 

14. 24-013 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Herby Jean-

Baptiste to the Human Rights Commission. 

15. 24-014 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Wilson Correa to 

the Conservation Commission. 

16. 24-015 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Matt Wolfer to the 

Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 



City Council – Regular Meeting January 8, 2024 

  

Motions 

17. 24-016 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor request Chris 

Ciaramella, Acting Water & Sewer Superintendent to appear before the City 

Council give a thorough presentation on the "Lead in your Drinking Water" 

pamphlet that was provided to all residents. 

18. 24-017 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council order to a public 

hearing a proposed ordinance establishing a stabilization fund for drainage, 

stormwater, and culvert projects.  (language attached) 

19. 24-018 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Division and MassDOT to investigate the feasibility and funding source for the 

installation of an overhead flashing light at the intersection of Broadway and 

Mountain Avenue for the safety of students walking to Revere High School. 

20. 24-019 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the meeting room in the 

Point of Pines Fire Station be named in honor of former and long-time Ward 5 

City Councillor John F. Powers. 

21. 24-020 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request the 

Traffic Division to install speed calming measures on Mills and Rice Avenues 

such as removable speed bumps and/or flashing electronic speed limit readers. 

22. 24-021 Motion presented by Councillor Haas: That the Mayor be requested to reinstate 

the "Weekend Workout" program at the Revere High School gym on Saturdays.  

This was an effective program used to combat isolation, inactivity, and to provide 

a safe space during the colder months. 

23. 24-022 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri, Councillor McKenna: That the City 

Council order to a public hearing, A Zoning Ordinance Relative to Home-Based 

Childcare.  (see attachment for language) 

24. 24-023 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested to hire a 

part-time building inspector to work from 5:00PM Thursday to 5:00PM Sunday 

due to the illegal construction occurring throughout the City after City Hall 

business hours. 

25. 24-024 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

appropriate department to install metal detectors at the main door and install new 

locks on the rear doors of the Council Chamber for the purpose of protecting the 

City Council and the public in attendance at meetings. 

26. 24-025 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Luigi's Pizza in recognition of their 42 years of 

being in business and for their generous contributions to the community. 

Late Communication 

27. 24-026 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of John 

Stamatopoulos to the Planning Board. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, December 18, 2023 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Pro Tempore 

Joanne McKenna presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Late 6:05 PM 

Joanne McKenna President Pro Tempore Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 4, 2023 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Pursuant to Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the following motions or 

communications are reported out of committee with the recommnedation to be 

placed on file. 

 3 22-015 Motion presented by President Pro Tempore McKenna: That the Mayor 

request the appropriate department to request retail and grocery stores to 

provide a dedicated  parking space located near the entrance for veterans 

as a way to honor and respect their service to our country. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 22-019 An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere  Section 1.  Section 13.04.130 Meters – Metered Rates of 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

inserting the words, “or an owner-occupied residential building comprised 

of not more than six units” after the word “units” in the first sentence of 

the definition for “Residential use”.  Section 2.  Section 13.04.130 Meters 

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

8,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 18, 2023 

  

– Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the words, “except for an owner-occupied 

residential building comprised of not more than six units” after the word 

“units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Commercial use”.  

Section 3.  Section 13.04.132 Multi-unit facility billing of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the 

words, “except for an owner-occupied residential building comprised of 

not more than six units” after the word “units” in the first sentence. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 5 22-120 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti, President Pro Tempore 

McKenna: That the Mayor request the Board of Health and the Public 

Health Division to develop biosafety level regulations for the City of 

Revere.  Further, that the City Solicitor, City Planner, and Planning Board 

be requested to draft a zoning ordinance to provide for, up to and 

including, biosafety level 2 research and development facilities including 

life science manufacturing. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 6 22-121 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti, President Pro Tempore 

McKenna: That the Mayor request the City Solicitor to draft special 

legislation applicable to the City of Revere prohibiting testing on sentient 

creatures for cosmetic purposes. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 7 22-179 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Council adopt a new 

form of compensation that would negate the current salary structure in its 

entirety and convert to a strict and straightforward method of 

compensation based on public meetings attended.  This proposal would 

compensate elected members of the City Council $100 per meeting for 

only meetings they attend and only if such meeting is attended.  This is in 

the interest of creating transparency to the voters and implementing a fair 

and just salary structure. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 8 22-341 Communication from City Solicitor Paul Capizzi relative to CO 22-246 

(Revere Police Department personnel matters) 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

8,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 18, 2023 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 9 23-034 Motion presented by Acting Mayor Keefe: That the Mayor be requested to 

include in the FY2024 budget, a position for a Public Safety Human 

Resources Manager. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 10 23-072 Communication from the Mayor relative to an update regarding the 

Revere High School Construction Project. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 11 23-073 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointments of certain 

members of boards and commissions. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 12 23-074 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathleen 

Savage to the Board of Health. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 13 23-075 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Elnara 

Fazio-Eynullayeva to the Board of Health. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 14 23-076 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Cathy Penn 

to the License Commission. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 15 23-080 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo, President Pro Tempore McKenna: 

That the City Council request the License Commission to grant the 

Beachmont VFW, Post 6712 a parking lot license for overflow hotel 

parking. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 16 23-082 An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to Home Based Child Care Businesses. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

8,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 18, 2023 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 17 23-085 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Rachel 

Vincent to the Conservation Commission 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 18 23-086 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointment of several 

members of the Conservation Commission 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 19 23-093 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Acting Mayor request the 

General Manager of the Haas Health and Wellness Center to appear before 

the City Council to discuss the status of the center, located on Charger 

Street, as well as to brief the Council and residents on current programs 

offered by the center.  That the Acting Mayor appear before the Revere 

City Council to discuss rent payments being made to the Robert J. Haas 

Health and Wellness Center, along with other expenses being paid to 

include salaries, utilities, and insurance.  Lastly, to provide the current 

status of this property and it's current benefit to the community. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 20 23-104 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the Acting Mayor request 

the CFO to present the City Council with a detailed reporting of the $30 

million of ARPA funds received by the City of Revere.  The report shall 

include the total amount of ARPA monies spent, initiatives or programs 

that ARPA monies have been allocated to, and the remaining balance of 

ARPA monies. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 21 23-155 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Acting Mayor request 

the City Solicitor and the Chief of Talent and Culture to draft a legal 

memorandum relative to the application of the Conflict of Interest Law 

concerning City employees who are actively campaigning for elected 

offices.  The legal memorandum shall direct city employees engaging in 

political activity at city events to use personal/vacation time when out of 

the office, and detail prohibited political activities and/or unwarranted 

privileges including but not limited to the following:  use of city time 

when conducting campaign activities such as photo opportunities at city 

events, advocating for amendments to the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere, advocating for funding of public services, and conducting non-

election related political activities concerning matters within their 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

8,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 18, 2023 

  

departments.  Additionally, that the City Council be provided with copies 

of payroll time sheets, beginning May 1, 2023 and through November 7, 

2023, of the employees campaigning for public office to ensure that 

taxpayer monies are not being used for political activities. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 22 23-156 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the following ordinance 

be ordered to a public hearing on June 26, 2023:  An Ordinance Further 

Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to the 

City Council  Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows:  

Section 1.  Chapter 2.12 City Council of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the following new section:  

Section 2.12.140 Prohibitions  1. Candidates for the office of city 

councillor-at-large and office of ward councillor, who are employed by the 

City of Revere, shall take a leave of absence from their employment. 2.

 No city councillor shall hold any compensated appointive city 

office or city employment during their term and until two years following 

the expiration of the term for which they were elected. 3. No member of 

the city council shall take part in the conduct of the administrative 

business of the city.  Section 2.  This ordinance shall take effect on 

January 1, 2024. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 23 23-169 Overlook Ridge, LLC c/o Veris Residential, Harborside 3, 210 Hudson 

Street, Jersey City, NJ 07311 requesting an amendment to the Revised 

Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to casual restaurant use 

in the Overlook Ridge Overlay District. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 24 23-186 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council approve 

An Act Relative to Candidate Eligibility and Elected Public Service in the 

Offices of Mayor, City Councillor-at-Large, Ward Councillor, and School 

Committee Member of the City of Revere (language attached). 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 25 23-198 Hearing called as ordered on repealing Section 9.12.030 Posting Political 

Signs of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere whereas the 

ordinance is content-based and unconstitutional by violating the First 

Amendment pursuant to the Supreme Court's decision on Reed v. Town of 

Gilbert, 576 US (2015). 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

8,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 18, 2023 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 26 23-226 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo, Councillor Serino, President Pro 

Tempore McKenna: That the City Clerk invite representatives from both 

MassPort and the MBTA to appear before the City Council at the earliest 

convenience to discuss the agencies' plans for utilizing spaces at the 

MBTA Wonderland Garage for Logan Airport Employee parking.  There 

is concern among airport employees and local officials alike about this 

proposal, and it would be helpful to receive a briefing from the agencies to 

learn more about this plan. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Communications 

 27 23-285 Communication From the City Auditor relative to the Balances of the CIT 

Funds per Ward. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Legislative Bench 

 28 23-286 2023 Legislative Bench Acknowledgements 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Acknowledgement of Patrick M. Keefe, Jr. - 12th City Councillor Elected to Serve as 

Mayor 

Acknowledgment of the 2023 Outgoing City Council President - Joanne McKenna 

Acknowledgment of the Outgoing City Councillors 

PATRICK M. KEEFE, JR. 

WARD 4 COUNCILLOR 

January 2016 - December 2023 

 

STEVEN MORABITO 

COUNCILLOR-AT-LARGE 

January 2014 - December 2023 

 

JOHN F. POWERS 

WARD 5 COUNCILLOR 

May 2000 - December 2021 

July 2022 - December 2023 

 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

8,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 18, 2023 

  

DAN RIZZO 

COUNCILLOR-AT-LARGE 

March 2000 - December 2011 

January 2018 - December 2019 

January 2022 - December 2023 

 

RICHARD J. SERINO 

WARD 6 COUNCILLOR 

January 2020 - December 2023 

 

GERRY VISCONTI 

COUNCILLOR-AT-LARGE 

January 2020 - December 2023 

Sine Die 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:00 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

8,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Organizational Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

Susan B. Anthony Middle School 

Journal 

Monday, January 1, 2024 
 

Organizational Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 7:35 PM. City Council 

President Anthony Cogliandro presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Argenzio Councillor Present  

Chris Giannino Councillor Present  

Angela Guarino-Sawaya Councillor Present  

Robert J. Haas Councillor Present  

Juan Pablo Jaramillo Councillor Present  

Michelle Kelley Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro City Council President Present  
 

City Clerk Ashley E. Melnik called the meeting to order and immediately moved that the City 

Council elect a City Council President. 
 

 2 24-001 Election of the City Council President. 

Election of the City Council President -  

 

Councillor Argenzio voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor Cogliandro voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor Giannino voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor Haas voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor Jaramillo voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor Kelley voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor McKenna voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor Novoselsky voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor Silvestri voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

Councillor Zambuto voting for Councillor Cogliandro 

 

3

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

, 2
02

4 
7:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Organizational Meeting January 1, 2024 

  

Councillor Cogliandro has been elected to serve as Council President for calendar year 2024. 

 

City Clerk Ashley E. Melnik administered the Oath of Office to Councillor Cogliandro. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 3 24-002 Election of the City Council Vice-President. 

Election of the City Council Vice-President -  

 

Councillor Argenzio voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Cogliandro voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Giannino voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Haas voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Jaramillo voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Kelley voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor McKenna voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Novoselsky voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Silvestri voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Zambuto voting for Councillor Novoselsky 

 

Councillor Novoselsky has been elected to serve as Council Vice-President for calendar year 

2024. 

 

City Clerk Ashley E. Melnik administered the Oath of Office to Councillor Novoselsky. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 4 24-003 Introduction of the City Council Rules of Order. 

RESULT: TABLED - NO ROLL CALL Next: 1/8/2024 6:00 PM 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:00 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

3

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

, 2
02

4 
7:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



*The City Council President shall serve as an ex-officio member of all City Council Sub-Committees. 

 

2024 City Council Sub-Committees 
 

Appointments & Personnel 
Administration Committee   

Ways and Means Committee 

Councillor McKenna, Chairwoman   Councillor Silvestri, Chairman 

Councillor Kelley   Councillor Argenzio 

Councillor Zambuto   Councillor Zambuto 

Councillor Giannino   Councillor Kelley 

Councillor Argenzio   Councillor Novoselsky 

      

Economic Development & 
Planning Committee   

Youth & Parks and Recreation 
Committee 

Councillor Jaramillo, Chairman   Councillor Kelley, Chairwoman 

Councillor Haas   Councillor Sawaya-Guarino 

Councillor Sawaya-Guarino   Councillor Haas 

Councillor Silvestri   Councillor McKenna 

Councillor McKenna   Councillor Jaramillo 

Public Works Committee   Zoning Committee 

Councillor Novoselsky, Chairman   Councillor Zambuto, Chairman 

Councillor Argenzio   Councillor Kelley 

Councillor Giannino   Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Haas   Councillor Guarino-Sawaya 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya   Councillor Silvestri 

Elder Affairs Committee   Legislative Affairs Committee 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya, 
Chairwoman   Councillor Argenzio, Chairman 

Councillor Jaramillo   Councillor Kelley 

Councillor Giannino   Councillor Guarino-Sawaya 

Councillor McKenna   Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Zambuto   Councillor Jaramillo 

Veterans Affairs Committee   Public Safety Committee 

Councillor Silvestri, Chairman   Councillor Giannino, Chairman 

Councillor Novoselsky   Councillor Argenzio 

Councillor McKenna   Councillor Haas 

Councillor Giannino   Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Haas   Councillor Zambuto 

Health & Human Services 
Committee     

Councillor Haas, Chairman     

Councillor Silvestri     

Councillor McKenna     

Councillor Jaramillo     

Councillor Argenzio     

 

4.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
4C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lS
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
eL

is
t 

 (
24

-0
04

 :
 2

02
4 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
-C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

A
ss

ig
n

m
en

ts
)



 1  

 

 

Revere City Council 
 

Rules of Order 
 

 

 

 
 

 
• Amended and approved on January 22, 2008. 

• Further amended and approved on April 7, 2008. 

• Further amended and approved on November 3, 2008. 

• Further amended and approved on January 24, 2011 

• August 23, 2021, Amendment to Rule 20 relative to certificates 
 

*** Most recent amendments are double underlined ***  

5.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 2  

 

INDEX OF RULES 
 
Rule 1 – President, Powers, and Duties and Quorum 
Rule 2 – President and Vice President, Election 
Rule 3 – Preservation of Order - Appeals 
Rule 4 – Questions - Order 
Rule 5 – Collective Bargaining Agreements -Appropriation 
Rule 6 – Addressing President 
Rule 7 – Speaking Decorum 
Rule 8 – Debate Limitations 
Rule 9 – Motions, Procedure During Debate 
Rule 10 – Motion to Lay on Table, Previous Question 
Rule 11 – Previous Question 
Rule 12 – Motion to Adjourn, When Not In Order, Not Debatable 
Rule 13 – Voting 
Rule 14 – Roll Call, Request 
Rule 15 – Personal Privilege 
Rule 16 – Reconsideration 
Rule 17 – Order of Business 
Rule 18 – Communications, Petitions, Etc. 
Rule 19 – Anonymous Communications 
Rule 20 – Presentation of Awards 
Rule 21 – Meeting of the Council 
Rule 22 – Sub-Committees 
Rule 23 – Reports of Various Council Sub-Committees 
Rule 24 – Hearings, Conduct of 
Rule 25 – Legislation 
Rule 26 – Resubmission of Ordinances, Orders or Resolutions 
Rule 27 – Enacting Style 
Rule 28 – Calendar 
Rule 29 – Privilege of Floor 
Rule 30 – Motions 
Rule 31 – Rules, Amendment or Suspension 
Rule 32 – Parliamentary Authority 
Rule 33 – Parliamentary Practice 
Rule 34 – Chapter 402, Act of 1965, Implementation, Chapter 39, Sec. 23A-23D.M.G.L. 
Rule 35 – Procedure to Vote on Veto Message 
Rule 36 – Advertisements 
Rule 37 – Work Requests 
Rule 38 – Original Communications 
Rule 39 – Friday Work Assignments 
Rule 40 – Restriction on Matters Before the City Council When a Member is Absent 
Rule 41 – Appearance Before the City Council by Department Heads 
Rule 42 – Corrections to Journals 
Rule 43 – Special Rule Relative to Zoning Amendments 
Rule 44 – Operation of Cell Phones and/or Pagers 
Rule 45 – Executive Sessions 

 
 
  

5.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 3  

 

 
 
RULE 1 - PRESIDENT, POWERS AND DUTIES AND QUORUM 
 
The President shall take the chair at the hour to which the Council has adjourned, shall 
call the Council to order and, on the appearance of a majority of all of the members of 
the City Council, a quorum, (six councillors) shall proceed to business.  In the absence of 
the President, the Vice President shall call the Council to order and serve as President, 
pro-tempore for the meeting.  An affirmative vote of a majority of all of the members of 
the City Council shall be necessary to adopt any motion, resolution or ordinance.  M.G.L. 
CH 43, Sec. 18 
 
RULE 2 - PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT, ELECTION 
 
Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 43, Section 59, the Council shall 
annually elect a President.  After a President has been elected a Vice-President shall 
then be elected.  Upon the election of President and Vice President members of the City 
Council shall be assigned seats in the alphabetical order of their surname.  The member 
of the City Council with the longest seniority shall be President Pro-tempore. 
 
RULE 3 - PRESERVATION OF ORDER - APPEALS 
 
The President shall preserve order and decorum, may speak to points of order in 
preference to other Councillors, and shall decide all questions of order, subject to an 
appeal to the Council on a motion of any Councillor and no other business shall be in 
order until the question on the appeal shall have been decided.  The questions shall be 
put as follows:  "Shall the decision of the President be Overruled?" 
 
RULE 4 - QUESTIONS - ORDER 
 
The President shall propound all questions in the order in which they are moved, unless 
the subsequent motion is previous in its nature, except that in naming sums or fixing 
times, the largest sums and the longest times shall be put first. 
 
RULE 5 – COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS APPROVAL OF APPROPRIATION 
 
The Mayor shall submit to the City Council, within thirty days after the date upon which 
a collective bargaining agreement is executed by the parties, a request for an 
appropriation necessary to fund the cost items contained in the agreement.  If the City 
Council duly rejects the Mayor’s request for an appropriation necessary to fund the cost 
items, such cost items shall be returned to the parties for further bargaining.  An 
affirmative vote of a majority of all of the members of the City Council shall be 
necessary to approve the appropriation.  M.G.L. CH 150E, Sec. 7. 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 4  

 

 
 
RULE 6 - ADDRESSING PRESIDENT 
 
When a Councillor desires to address the Council, the Councillor shall respectfully 
address the President as "Mr. President" or "Madam President" and the Councillor 
shall confine his or her remarks to the question under debate and shall avoid 
personalities. 
 
RULE 7 - SPEAKING DECORUM 
 
No Councillor shall be interrupted while speaking except by a call to order or for an 
explanation.  Any Councillor on being called to order shall cease debate until the point 
of order is decided unless allowed by the President to explain.  All questions addressed 
by one Councillor to another shall be stated through the President.  The City Council 
President shall not speak from the chair if he or she wishes to speak on an issue.  The 
Council Vice President shall assume the chair until the debate on the specific issue has 
been voted, tabled or referred to a committee. 
 
RULE 8 - DEBATE LIMITATIONS 
 
No Councillor shall speak for more than three minutes and no more than once on the 
same matter without leave of the Council.    The maker of the motion will be allowed a 
one minute rebuttal.  No Councillor shall speak on more than three motions, which he 
or she introduces at each meeting. The three motions shall include those motions 
submitted as “late or late-late motions.” 
 
RULE 9 - MOTIONS, PROCEDURE DURING DEBATE 
 
When a question is under debate, the President shall receive no motion but: 
 
(a)  to adjourn 
(b) to lay on the table 
(c)  for a previous question 
(d) to limit or extend debate 
(e)  to postpone to a day certain 
(f)  to refer 
(g)  to amend 
(h) to postpone indefinitely 
 
which several motions shall have precedence in the order in which they are arranged. 
 
 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 5  

 

 
 
RULE 10 - MOTION TO LAY ON TABLE, PREVIOUS QUESTION 
 
The motion to lay on the table, to take from the table, or the previous question shall be 
decided without debate. 
 
RULE 11 - PREVIOUS QUESTION 
 
The President shall put the previous question in the following manner:  "Shall the main 
question be now put?"  All debate on the main question and pending amendments shall 
be suspended until the previous question is decided.  After adoption of the previous 
question by a two-thirds vote, the vote shall forthwith be taken upon amendments 
pending in the regular order and then upon the main question. 
 
RULE 12 - MOTION TO ADJOURN, WHEN NOT IN ORDER, NOT DEBATABLE 
 
A motion to adjourn shall be in order at any time, except as follows: 
 
(a)  When repeated without intervening business or discussion 
(b)  When made as an interruption of a Councillor while speaking 
(c)  When the previous question has been ordered 
(d)  While a vote is being taken 
 
A motion to adjourn is debatable only as to the time to which the meeting is adjourned.  
A majority vote of all of the members of the City Council shall be required to adopt a 
motion to adjourn. 
 
RULE 13 - VOTING 
 
Every Councillor present when a question is put may vote either "YES", "NO", or 
"PRESENT".  (M.G.L. CH 43, Sec. 18) 
 
RULE 14 - ROLL CALL, REQUEST 
 
The President shall decide all votes, but if any Councillor doubts the vote, the President, 
without further debate, shall call for a vote of the Council, which shall be taken a roll 
call. 
 
An affirmative vote of a majority of all of the members of the City Council shall be 
necessary to adopt any motion, resolution, or ordinance, (M.G.L. CH 43, Sec. 18). Two-
thirds vote for zoning amendments and special permits, (M.G.L. CH 40A, Sec. 5 and 9). 
Two–thirds vote for certain appropriations and transfers, (M.G.L. CH 44, Sec. 7, 8, 33, 
33A, 33B and 68), M.G.L. CH 40, Sec. 5B (stabilization fund) two-thirds vote required.  

5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 6  

 

M.G.L. CH 150E Sec 7 (Collective Bargaining Agreements Majority Vote).  M.G.L. CH 40, 
Sec 14 Appropriation of money by loan or otherwise for the purpose of purchase or 
taking of land for municipal purpose by two-thirds vote of City Council. 
 
All final votes of the City Council on questions involving the expenditures of $1,000.00 
or more, or upon the request of any Councillor on any vote of the City Council, shall be 
by roll call and shall be entered into the records. 
 
Prior to the announcement by the President of the result of a roll call vote, any 
Councillor may ask to have his or her name called again in order to be recorded 
differently. 
 
It shall not be in order for Councillors to explain their votes during the call of the roll. 
 
RULE 15 - PERSONAL PRIVILEGE 
 
The right of a Councillor to address the Council on a question of personal privilege shall 
be limited to cases in which the integrity, character of motives of a Councillor have been 
assailed, questioned or impugned. 
 
RULE 16 - RECONSIDERATION 
 
A question having been taken, it shall not be in order to move a reconsideration thereof 
at the same meeting, but a motion to reconsider may be made at the next regular 
meeting provided written or electronic notice of such motion shall be filed with the City 
Clerk prior to 4:00 P.M., of the day following; but no more than one motion for 
reconsideration of any vote shall be entertained.  In case more than one written or 
electronic notice of intent to move for reconsideration on any question is filed with the 
City Clerk, the Council shall accept a motion for reconsideration by the Councillor whose 
notice shows the earliest date and hour of filing.  There shall be no debate on a motion 
for reconsideration.  A motion to reconsider may be made by any member of the 
Council present and voting.  An affirmative vote of a majority of all of the members of 
the City Council shall be necessary to approve a motion of reconsideration. 
 
RULE 17 - ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
Section 1.  At every regular meeting of the City Council held on the first, second, or 
third Mondays of each month, the order of business shall be as follows: 
 
(a)  Salute to the Flag 
(b)  Roll Call of Councillors 
(c)  Approval of the Journal of the previous meeting 
(d)  Unfinished Business of the previous meeting 
(e)  Citizens Petitions and/or Letters 

5.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 7  

 

(f)  Reports of the Sub-Committees 
(g)  Communication from the Mayor 
(h)  Communications, Petitions and Reports from City Offices 
(i)  Motions, Orders or Resolutions 
(j)  Late Communications 
 
Section 2.  At every Public Hearing meeting of the City Council held on the fourth 
Monday of each month, the order of business shall be as follows: 
 
(a)  Salute to the Flag 
(b)  Roll Call of Members 
(c)  Approval of the Journal of the previous meeting 
(d)  Public presentation of Certificates of Award, Appreciation, Merit,  
   Commemoration, Memorium, Resolutions and Honorary Citizenship 
(e)  Hearings 
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the City Council is not in session on the third Monday 
of the month the order of business on the fourth Monday of the month shall be the 
same order of business as a regular meeting of the city Council as described in Rule 17, 
Section 1. 
 
The order of business shall not be departed from except by a majority vote of those 
Councillors present.  All questions pertaining to a change in the Rules of Order shall be 
voted upon without debate.  Notwithstanding the foregoing order of business, 
whenever, the Mayor, members of the General Court, Department Heads, City, State or 
Federal Officials, are requested to appear before the city Council, the aforementioned 
shall be scheduled in the order of business, immediately following the approval of the 
Journal of the previous meeting. 
 
RULE 18 - COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS, ETC. 
 
All memorials and other papers addressed to the City Council shall be presented by the 
President, and read by the Clerk of the Council and they shall be disposed of in the order 
in which they are presented.  All petitions submitted by residents of the City of Revere 
will be read in accordance with Rule 17 and the petitioners will be allowed three 
minutes in which to address the Council.  In cases of a petition signed and presented 
by a group; only three of the group shall address the council. 
 
All Memorials, Petitions and other communications shall, if they relate to a matter 
which may be properly considered and reported on by a sub-committee of the council 
shall be referred thereto by the President, unless the Council otherwise directs. 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 8  

 

No matter, upon which a public hearing has been held, shall be acted upon by the 
Council without first laying the matter on the table or referring such matter to an 
appropriate sub-committee. 
 
The reading of any paper may be waived by a majority vote of the Council. 
 
Late Communications shall not be introduced to the City Council unless two-thirds of 
the members of the City Council so rule; Late Communications are defined as any 
communications received in the City Clerk's Office after 5:00 P.M., on the Thursday 
preceding the City Council meeting of the following Monday. 
 
Late Motions may be submitted to the Clerk's Office by Councillors no later than 5:00 
P.M. the night of the Council meeting and copies of said motions shall be distributed to 
members of the City Council by the Clerk's staff. 
 
All Communications received by the City Clerk, addressed to the City Council, submitted 
prior to 11:00 A.M. on Friday preceding the Monday City Council meeting shall be 
forwarded to the members of the City Council. 
 
Any communication received by the City Council requesting the opportunity to address 
City Council must state the topics or issues to be presented.  (Also see Rule 34) 
 
RULE 19 - ANONYMOUS COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Unsigned communication shall not be introduced to the Council. 
 
RULE 20 - PRESENTATION OF AWARDS 
 
Every order, resolution, certificate of appreciation, award, certificate of merit, or 
honorary citizenship conferred by the City Council in recognition of achievement 
commemoration or memorium shall be first presented to the City Council in the form of 
a motion and shall be voted upon and then entered into the Journal of the City Council.  
Unless otherwise specified upon the approval of the aforementioned order, resolution, 
certificates or honorary citizenship, the Clerk of the Council shall transmit a certified 
copy of the order to the recipient or to his or her family at the address provided by the 
maker of the motion. 
 
The maker of the motion offering the certificate(s) shall be responsible for the cost of 
materials for the certificate(s) at $5.00 per certificate.  The cost includes 1 presentation 
folder,  1 certificate, and 1 gold seal.  Total cost shall be paid in full prior to the 
presentation and shall be paid to the Office of the City Clerk Office Materials Account. 
 
Where the maker of the motion stipulates a public presentation of the order resolution 
in the City Council, the Clerk of the Council shall schedule the presentation of the 

5.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 9  

 

aforementioned order, resolution, certificates of honorary citizenship at the public 
hearing meeting of the City Council described in Section 2 of Rule 17 of the Rules of 
Order of the Revere City Council at 6:00 P.M., the maker of the motion shall be require 
to provide the Clerk of the Council with the names and address of all recipients 
described herein. 
 
 
 
RULE 21 - MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
Regular meetings, special meetings and various committee meetings of the City Council 
shall be held on the date and at the time and location designated by the Council or the 
chairperson of the respective sub-committees of the Council, which shall be given in 
notice of the call of the meeting. 
 
Regular meetings, special meetings and various sub-committee meetings of the City 
Council shall be called to order at the designated time and shall not be adjourned until 
at least fifteen minutes after the convening. 
 
RULE 22 - SUB-COMMITTEES 
 
The President may from time to time create special sub-committees of the Council as 
may be necessary to deal with special issues or administrative matters.  Sub-committees 
of the Council may consist of as many members of the Council as the President deems 
necessary. 
 
RULE 23 - REPORTS OF VARIOUS COUNCIL SUB-COMMITTEES 
 
Any sub-committee of the Council when a subject is referred to it shall report thereon 
within ninety (90) days from the time such subject has been referred to it.  If any sub-
committee of the Council fails to report as required as above, the Clerk of the Council 
shall place the subject matter on the Calendar with a recommendation which shall read 
"That pursuant to Rule 23 of the Rules of Order the subject matter be placed on file", 
and the subject matter shall be scheduled on the council calendar for the next meeting 
of the Council and shall be taken up and acted upon in the same manner as if a report of 
any sub-committee has been made. 
 
“Any matter which has been referred back to committee by the City Council, upon the 
expiration of the time period enumerated herein, shall be thereafter reported from 
committee within thirty (30) days and the matter shall be once again placed upon the 
City Council Calendar at the conclusion of thirty days pursuant to this rule, to be 
placed on file and said matter shall not thereafter be referred back to committee 
without the unanimous consent of the City Council.” 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 10  

 

The number of signatures necessary for a report of any sub-committee of the Council 
shall be a majority of the sub-committee. 
 
RULE 24 - HEARINGS, CONDUCT OF 
 
In all hearings before the Council or a committee thereof, the case of the petitioner shall 
be heard first, except in matters affecting the acceptance of highways or taking by 
eminent domain. 
 
There shall be no speaking by any Councillor for or against any proposition which 
requires a public hearing during the testimony of a proponent or opponent, except that 
any Councillor may direct questions to a proponent or opponent at the conclusion of 
said proponent's or opponent's testimony.  Proponents or opponents may speak for a 
maximum of five minutes.  An additional five minutes may be granted by a majority 
vote of the Council.  Questions by Councillors to witnesses shall be limited to two (2) 
minutes in duration, or at the discretion of the chair.  
 
RULE 25 - LEGISLATION 
 
Any ordinance, order, or resolution of a legislative nature may be passed through all its 
states of legislation at one session, provided that no member of the Council objects 
thereto; but if any Councillor objects, the measure shall be postponed for the meeting.  
Such objection shall take the form of any objection to the second reading and shall be in 
order only when final passage is postponed at the meeting at which the measure 
received its first reading and when the measure is not an emergency ordinance as 
defined in Massachusetts Laws, Chapter 43, Section 20 and declared by the City Council 
thereunder.  M.G.L. Chapter  43, Section 22. 
 
RULE 26 - RESUBMISSION OF ORDINANCES, ORDERS OR RESOLUTIONS 
 
When any ordinance, order, or resolution has been finally rejected by the Council, no 
ordinance, order or resolution embodying substantially the same subject shall be 
presented to the Council within three months of its previous rejection, unless a majority 
of the membership of the Council approve, in writing, its resubmission immediately. 
 
RULE 27  - ENACTING STYLE 
 
All ordinances passed by the City Council shall be entitled ordinances and the enacting 
style shall be BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REVERE.  In all 
votes wherein the City Council expresses anything by order or command, the enacting 
style shall be ORDERED and in all votes by which the City Council expresses opinion, 
principles, facts or purposes, the enacting style shall be RESOLVED. 
 
RULE 28 - CALENDAR 

5.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 11  

 

 
All communication, petitions, memorials, and motions to be considered, by the Council 
at a regular meeting shall be filed in the Office of the City Clerk no later than 5:00 P.M., 
of the Thursday preceding such regular meeting, except late motions introduced in 
writing by members of the City Council on the night of the meeting and approved for 
consideration by a two-thirds vote of the City Council.  The Clerk of the Council shall 
prepare a brief synopsis of matters to be considered by the Council and send a copy of 
the calendar to the residence of each Councillor forty-eight hours prior to City Council 
meetings. 
 
The Clerk shall be required to prepare a calendar for Special Meetings of the Council.  
The notice of a Special Meeting of the Council shall state the purpose for which said 
meeting is called, and no business other than that specified in the notice shall be in 
order. 
 
A City Councillor may withdraw his or her motion from consideration by the City Council 
by withdrawing his or her motion from the City Council docket no later than 5:00 P.M., 
of the Thursday preceding such regular meeting. 
 
The calendar of the City Council shall contain a section entitled Motions, each motion 
shall be printed in the City Council Calendar and assigned a separate docket number.  At 
the point in the Order of Business of the City Council, when the City Council considers 
Motions, Orders or Resolutions, the President of the City Council shall propound the 
following questions: 
 
"In accordance with the provisions of Rule 28 if there are no objections all of the 
motions, orders or resolutions printed in the City Council Calendar of the meeting of 
_________________ shall be approved as printed." 
 
If a member of the City Council wishes to have a motion, order or resolution considered 
separately, the Council member shall seek the recognition of the President and request 
that the President "Hold" the particular item, identifying the item by its docket number, 
for separate consideration.  All motions, orders or resolutions which are not held for 
separate consideration shall be approved on an affirmative vote of the City Council.  
Thereupon the City Council shall then consider the items held for separate consideration 
in numerical order by docket number. 
 
No new Council calendar item may be undertaken after 11:00 P.M. unless by majority 
vote of the Council.  All remaining Calendar items will be placed on the Calendar for the 
next meeting. 
 
The Clerk of the City Council shall provide the news media with a copy of the City 
Council Calendar on Friday, preceding regular City Council meetings and request the 
media to publish by print or electronic means a synopsis of the City Council meeting. 

5.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 12  

 

 
The Clerk of the City Council shall electronically post on the City of Revere website the 
Calendar and approved Journals of the City Council. 
 
Any motion introduced by a member of the City Council which does not comply with the 
provisions of Rule 37 shall be placed upon the City Council Calendar with the notation:  
“Rule 37 Motion” and shall not be commented upon and shall be automatically referred 
to the Committee on Public Works until such time as the councillor who has introduced 
the motion complies with the provisions of Rule 37. 
 
Members of the City Council shall restrict their remarks on motions which they 
introduce to not more than three motions.  The three motions shall include those 
motions submitted as late or late-late motions. 
 
RULE 29 - PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR 
 
Persons other than members of the Council, city officers and news reporters shall not be 
permitted upon the floor of the Council. 
 
At regular meetings of the City Council, held on the first, second or third Mondays of 
the month, when there is no matter being considered by the Council, no person shall be 
allowed to address the Council without the unanimous consent of the Councillors 
present. 
 
At public hearing meetings of the Council held on the fourth Monday of the month, 
when there is no matter being considered by the Council, upon introduction by a 
member of the Council, with the consent of a majority of the Council present, any 
person shall be permitted to address the Council.  The President shall limit the time for 
the remarks of such persons, and such remarks shall be confined to the subject matter 
for which such person(s) were introduced. 
 
If anyone, other than a city official, desires to speak to a member of the Council while 
the Council is in session, the Councillor, if agreeable to the request, shall leave his or her 
seat and retire to the rear of the Council Chamber or elsewhere until the conversation is 
finished. 
 
RULE 30 - MOTIONS 
 
No motion of any Councillor need be seconded. 
Any motion may be withdrawn before the question is put and such motion shall then be 
out of order unless upon inquiry from the President.  Any motion may be renewed by 
another Councillor.  An affirmative vote of a majority of all of the members of the City 
Council shall be necessary to adopt a motion.  (M.G.L. CH 43, Sec 18.)  Members of the 
City Council shall introduce not more than five (5) motions at any meeting of the City 

5.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 13  

 

Council.  The five motion limitation shall include those motions submitted as late 
motions.”   
 
Any Motion relative to requesting Home Rule Legislation to the General Court of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts on behalf of the City of Revere must immediately be 
referred to the Sub-Committee on Legislative Affairs where subsequently a committee 
meeting in compliance with the “Open Meeting Law” be held for the purpose of 
discussing the Home Rule Petition.  Motions relative to Home Rule Legislation must be 
filed with the City Clerk no later than 4:00 P.M., on the Thursday preceding a regular 
meeting of the Revere City Council.  Motions relative to Home Rule Legislation 
submitted after this deadline will be placed on the agenda for the next regular meeting 
of the Revere City Council. 
 
RULE 31 - RULES, AMENDMENT OR SUSPENSION 
 
The City Council shall from time to time establish rules of its proceedings.  (M.G.L. CH 
43, Sec. 18.)  No rules shall be suspended except by a two-thirds vote of all of the 
members of the Council, nor shall any rules of order be repealed or amended without 
giving a least one week's notice thereof, nor unless two-thirds of all of the members of 
the Council concur thereto. 
 
RULE 32 - PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY 
 
The City Council shall be the sole judge of its rules and proceedings. 
 
RULE 33 - PARLIAMENTARY PRACTICE 
 
The rules contained in "Demeter's Manual of Parliamentary Law" (latest edition) shall 
govern in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are no inconsistent 
with the rules of the City Council.  
 
RULE 34 - CHAPTER 402, ACT OF 1965, IMPLEMENTATION 
 
When a matter is being considered by the Council at any meeting open to the public, 
and the Council declares that the provisions of Chapter 402, Massachusetts Act of 1965 
be carried out in the following manner:  Also See (M.G.L. CH 39, Sec. 23A-23D.) 
 
(1)  No citizens or employee of the City shall be allowed to speak on any matter, other 
than a public hearing, until debate by the Council has been closed.  After debate by the 
Council has been closed any citizen or employee who wishes to express any opinion on a 
matter under consideration shall rise and respectfully address the President and wait 
until he is recognized; shall confine himself or herself to the question under 
consideration and avoid personalities. 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 14  

 

(2)  The time allowed for each person and employee to express his or her opinion on any 
matter shall be limited by the President. 
 
(3)  No citizen or employee shall address any Councillor by name or engage in debate 
with any member or members of the Council. 
 
(4)  Rule 7 "Speaking Decorum" shall apply to all persons speaking under authority of 
this section. 
 
(5)  If a person behaves in a disorderly manner during any meeting of the City Council, 
and after notice from the President persists therein, the President may order the 
constable or any other persons to take the person from the meeting. 
 
(6)  The person so refusing to withdraw when requested as provided by the preceding 
section shall for such offense be punished as provided in Chapter 1, Section 6 of the 
Revised Ordinances.  
 
RULE 35 - PROCEDURE TO VOTE ON VETO MESSAGE 
 
Every order, Ordinance, Resolution and vote relative to the affairs of the City, adopted 
or passed by the City Council shall be presented to the Mayor for approval.  If the 
Mayor, approves it, the Mayor shall sign it.  If the Mayor disapproves it, the Mayor shall 
return it, with a written objection to the City Council, which shall enter the objections at 
large on its records and again consider it.  If the City Council notwithstanding such 
disapproval of the Mayor shall again pass such order, ordinance, resolution or vote by a 
two-thirds vote of all its members, it shall then be in force, but such vote shall not be 
taken for seven days after its return to the City Council.  At the time of the vote, the 
question shall be propounded to the City Council as follows:  "Shall this matter be 
passed over the Mayor's objections?"  A YES vote is to override the Mayor's veto.  A 
NO vote is to sustain the Mayor's veto.  This rule does not apply to budgets submitted 
under section thirty-two of chapter forty-four or to appropriations by the City Council, 
under section thirty-three of said chapter. 
 
RULE 36 - ADVERTISEMENTS 
 
No advertisement for Committee meetings shall be placed in the local newspaper 
without the majority vote of the Council, and when approval is granted said 
advertisement shall be signed by the Council President. 
 
RULE 37 - WORK REQUESTS 
 
Any minor public works request shall not be accepted as a motion by the City Council 
unless the motion is accompanied by a work order which has not been responded to for 
a period of not less than two weeks. 

5.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 15  

 

 
Any motion or resolution requesting a department to provide certain information or to 
undertake a specific work assignment shall not be accepted as a motion by the City 
Council where a work request or direct communication with a department head will 
provide the Councillor with the necessary information, action or response. 
 
RULE 38 - ORIGINAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
All original copies of communications shall be made available to all City Councillors on 
the original date that they are received and shall not be reproduced by the Clerk of 
Council. 
 
RULE 39 - FRIDAY WORK ASSIGNMENTS 
 
The Members of the City Council shall refrain from submitting work and research 
assignments to the City Council staff on Fridays, due to the heavy workload on that day 
preparing the Calendar and Journals for the City Council meetings. 
 
RULE 40 - RESTRICTION ON MATTERS BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL WHEN A MEMBER IS 
ABSENT 
 
Any Council Order or Communication involving a member of the Council, which comes 
before the Council when a Councillor concerned is not present, shall be tabled until the 
next regular meeting, on the Councillor's request (oral or written) as a courtesy to allow 
the Councillor involved the opportunity to speak on the subject matter. 
 
RULE 41 - APPEARANCE BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL BY DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
When any department head requests the City Council to take a particular action or 
makes a recommendation to the City Council effecting a matter under consideration by 
the City Council the Department Head shall be required to appear before the City 
Council to explain the request or recommendation, except requests or 
recommendations for transfers under one thousand dollars ($1,000.00). 
 
When the Mayor, Members of the General Court, Department Heads or other officials 
are requested to appear before the City Council, the aforementioned shall appear first 
on the order of business on the City Council Calendar. 
 
RULE 42 - CORRECTIONS TO JOURNALS 
 
Any Councillor wishing to make corrections to any journal presented to the Council for 
approval shall submit said corrections in writing to the Clerk of the Council and all 
members of the Council prior to the commencement of each Council meeting. 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



 16  

 

RULE 43 - SPECIAL RULE RELATIVE TO ZONING AMENDMENTS 
 
When the City Council is considering, debating and adopting amendments to the Zoning 
Ordinances of the City, the required vote for the adoption of all amendments, including 
parliamentary amendments leading to the final ordaining, shall be by a vote of not less 
than two-thirds of all of the members of the City Council or eight votes, and when an 
objection is filed with the City Clerk, as provided for by Section 5 of Chapter 40A M.G.L., 
the required vote for the adoption of all amendments including parliamentary 
amendments leading to the final ordaining shall be by vote of not less than three-
fourths of all of the members of the City Council or nine votes. 
 
RULE 44 - OPERATION OF CELL PHONES AND/OR PAGERS 
 
Operation of Cell Phones and/or pagers shall not be actively operated within the City 
Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber during any and all meetings of the 
Revere City Council.  The City Clerk shall announce at the beginning of any and all 
Revere City Council meetings that all cell phones and pagers must be placed on silent 
mode during City Council proceedings.  Appropriate signs shall be posted at the 
entrance of all access points to the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 
Chamber relative to the foregoing rule. 
 
RULE 45 – EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 
Executive Sessions of the City Council shall be held only after the City Council has first 
convened in an open session for which proper notice has been given, a majority of the 
members of the City Council have voted to go into executive session and the vote of 
each member of the City Council is recorded on a roll call vote and entered into the 
journal of the City Council.  The Councillor requesting the executive session shall state 
the specific purpose of requesting the executive session and said executive session may 
only be held for one of the purposes stipulated by Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 
39, Section 23B sub-sections 1 through 9. 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lR
u

le
sO

fO
rd

er
  (

24
-0

03
 :

 2
02

4 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l R

u
le

s 
o

f 
O

rd
er

)



                

main: 617-737-6400                                                                                              owner project manager                   

fax: 617-217-2001                                                                                      owner representative      construction audits    

101 federal street, boston, ma 02110                                                                                         cost forecasting      capital budgeting 

 

 

 

 

January 3, 2024 

 

To: 

Revere City Council 

c/o City Clerk Ashley Melnik 

 

Revere School Committee 

c/o Robin Panzini 

 

 

Re: 

Revere High School Project Update Communication from January 3, 2024 School Building Committee Meeting 

 

At the January 3, 2024 meeting of the High School Building Committee, a motion was made to send an update 

communication regarding the Project status for review at the January 8, 2024 City Council and January 16, 2024 

School Committee meetings. Below is a link to the slides the Project Team plans to present to the Council and 

School Committee, for distribution to those groups. Please feel free to reach out if there are any problems 

downloading the file.  

 

Download link (no password): 

https://leftfieldpm.egnyte.com/dl/mZsN6Ji9d2 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Brian Dakin 

Senior Project Manager, LeftField 

 

Cc: 

Dr. Dianne Kelly, Superintendent of Schools 

Patrick Keefe, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
ild

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

)



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

CITY COUNCIL JANUARY 8, 2024- PREFERRED 
SCHEMATIC REPORT #2 SUMMARY PRESENTATION

6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

MEETING OVERVIEW & LOOK-AHEAD
Tonight: Building Committee Communication Update to City Council:

• Review final option selection for the existing site – 4 Story Courtyard option
• Compare/contrast 4 Story Courtyard option to Wonderland

January 16, 2024
• School Committee Update

January 17, 2024
• Building Committee meeting to select the Preferred Option

January TBD
• School Committee Update

January 29, 2024
• City Council meeting to approve Preferred Option selection

February 28, 2024
• Deadline to submit report to MSBA

April 24, 2024
• MSBA Board of Directors Meeting to approve submission

6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

COURTYARD 
4-STORY

6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

(~300 SPACES)

6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

AUD

HEART OF 
SCHOOL

DESIGN OPTIONS- “COURTYARD 4-STORY”

RTE 60

RMA

EXISTING
RHS

CULVERT

ACADEMICS

CC

CUL

LEARNING
COURTYARD

CONTEXT SKETCH

BUILDING DESIGN CONSIDERATIONS
• 3- STORY HEART OF SCHOOL 

• 4- STORY FRESHMAN ACADEMY + GRADE 10-12 

ACADEMIC WINGS

• GYM NEAR FIELDS

• GYM AND LOCKERS TOGETHER AT SECOND FLOOR

• GOOD SOLAR @ FRESHMAN ACADEMY

• SUB-OPTIMAL E/W FACING ACADEMIC WING 

• COMMUNITY ACCESS VIA COURTYARD ENTRY

• MOST ADVENTAGEOUS FROM A SECURITY 

PERSPECTIVE

• PROXIMITY TO RMA ALLOWS FOR EDUCATIONAL 

OPPORTUNITIES 

• SECURE OUTDOOR LEARNING COURTYARD

• MAIN ENTRY CLOSE PROXIMITY TO PARKING

CAF.
JROTC

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 

MAIN 
ENTRY

6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

DESIGN OPTIONS- “COURTYARD 4-STORY”

SECOND FLOOR

FOURTH FLOOR

THIRD FLOOR

GYM AUD
ACADEMICS

ART

MEDIA
CENTER

ACADEMICS

ACADEMICS

JROTC

LOCKERS

UNDER-BUILDING PARKING

6.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

DESIGN OPTIONS- “COURTYARD 4-STORY”

EXTERIOR 
LEARNING 
COURTYARD

4-STORY
ACADEMIC 
WINGS

MAIN 
ENTRY

2ND FL
ENTRY

HEALTH & 
WELLNESS

PERFORMING
ARTS

HEART OF 
THE SCHOOL

CAR DROP

BUS DROP

3D AXONOMETRIC SKETCH

RTE 60

RMA

EXISTING 
RHS

PARKING

6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

WONDERLAND
4 STORY

6.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

6.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

AUD

MUSIC

ADMIN

HEART OF 
SCHOOL

DESIGN OPTIONS- “WONDERLAND 4-STORY”

GYM ABOVE

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 

ACADEMICS

COMM 
HEALTH

CC

CUL

LEARNING
COURTYARD

BUILDING DESIGN CONSIDERATIONS
• HEART OF SCHOOL HAS IDEAL EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM CONNECTIONS

• IDEAL N/S SOLAR ORIENTATION FOR ACADEMIC WINGS

• OPPORTUNITY TO UPDATE PLAN TO GET GYM & LOCKER ROOMS ON 

SAME FLOOR 

• GYM/LOCKER ROOMS ADJACENT TO PLAYING FIELDS

• LONG TRAVEL DISTANCES

• SITE PROVIDES A MORE SECURE ENVIRONMENT

• NATURAL SITE BOUNDARIES PROVIDE LAYERS OF PROTECTION 

• SITE AND BUILDING ALLOW COMPARTMENTALIZATION IN THE EVENT OF 

EMERGENCY

• NATURALLY BUILT OUTDOOR LEARNING SPACES AND OPPORTUNITIES

• ADDS OUTDOOR ATHLETIC FACILITIES TO THE CITY

• CLARITY OF PROGRAMMATIC ORGANIZATION/ EDUCATIONAL 

NEIGHBORHOODS

CAF.

TECHJROTC LOCKERS

MAIN ENTRY

FRESHMAN 
ACADEMY

CONTEXT SKETCH

6.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

DESIGN OPTIONS- “WONDERLAND 4-STORY”

SECOND FLOOR

FOURTH FLOOR

THIRD FLOOR

GYM

AUD

ACADEMICS

ART
MEDIA

CENTER

ACADEMICS

ACADEMICS

JROTC

UNDER-BUILDING PARKING

F.A. CAF. 

ACADEMICS

ACADEMICS

FRESHMAN 
ACADEMY

6.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

DESIGN OPTIONS- “WONDERLAND 4-STORY”

EXTERIOR 
LEARNING 
COURTYARD

4-STORY
ACADEMIC 
WINGS

MAIN 
ENTRY

HEALTH & 
WELLNESS

PERFORMING
ARTS

HEART OF 
THE SCHOOL

CAR DROP

BUS DROP

3D AXONOMETRIC SKETCH

PARKING

6.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

LOGISTICS COMPARISON
EXISTING HS: WONDERLAND:

PROs:
none

PROs:
- better site access
- minimal residential impacts 
- onsite contractor parking and 
laydown
- project is completed sooner (no 
demolition)
- no impact to existing sports fields
- better utility coordination

CONs:
- major impact to onsite parking
- difficult site access
- potential culvert impacts
- increased General Requirements
- 1 additional year of construction

CONs:
- higher water table

6.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

EXISTING SITE VS. WONDERLAND COST COMPARISON

Notes:
1. Ambrose Field temporary parking is required to build on the existing site.
2. An allowance for potential permanent and/or temporary culvert work is required to be authorized in tandem with a Project on the existing site. A 

determination on whether these funds will be expended for protection, temporary fixes (in the event of a failure during construction) or a 
permanent fix will be determined in a future phase of the Project. 

3. The $5m value for replacement administrative offices represents an order-of-magnitude cost to replace that facility off-site at an existing to-be-
determined location. The estimated value to build a new free-standing administrative office building in the existing site parking lot is $9m.

4. All values here represent new budget authorizations associated with either project. The already-expended value for Wonderland land acquisition 
is not included. 

6.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

EXISTING SITE VS. WONDERLAND SCHEDULE SUMMARY
EXISTING SITE WONDERLAND

Phase Timeframe Timeframe

Culvert Replacement / Site Prep December 2024 – March 2025 N/A

New Building Construction March 2025 – August 2028 March 2025 – August 2028 

New Building Occupancy August 2028 August 2028

Phase 2 Demolition & Sitework September 2028 – June 2029 N/A 

Project Completion December 2029 February 2029

MSBA Audit Closeout Spring 2030 Spring 2029

Ambrose Field Offline December 2024 – July 2029 N/A

Erricola Fields Offline December 2024 – July 2029 N/A

New Admin. Office Deadline August 2028 N/A

6.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

DESIGN OPTIONS COMPARISON
NEW AT EXISTING /NEW AT WONDERLAND
COURTYARD
4- STORY 
~300 SURFACE + ~300 UNDER
2 FIELDS + 5 TENNIS
18.9 ACRES
CAR QUEUE: 954’ /47 CARS 
BUS QUEUE: 1256’ /28 BUSES

WONDERLAND
4-STORY 
~300 SURFACE + ~300 UNDER
2 FIELDS + 5 TENNIS
27.3 ACRES
CAR QUEUE: 1235’ /61 CARS 
BUS QUEUE: 880’ /19 BUSES

• 3- STORY HEART OF SCHOOL 
• 4- STORY FRESHMAN ACADEMY + GRADE 10-12 ACADEMIC WINGS
• GYM NEAR FIELDS
• GYM AND LOCKERS TOGETHER AT SECOND FLOOR
• GOOD SOLAR @ FRESHMAN ACADEMY
• SUB-OPTIMAL E/W FACING ACADEMIC WING 
• COMMUNITY ACCESS VIA COURTYARD ENTRY
• MOST ADVENTAGEOUS FROM A SECURITY PERSPECTIVE
• PROXIMITY TO RMA ALLOWS FOR EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 
• SECURE OUTDOOR LEARNING COURTYARD
• MAIN ENTRY CLOSE PROXIMITY TO PARKING

• HEART OF SCHOOL HAS IDEAL EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM CONNECTIONS
• IDEAL N/S SOLAR ORIENTATION FOR ACADEMIC WINGS
• OPPORTUNITY TO UPDATE PLAN TO GET GYM & LOCKER ROOMS ON SAME FLOOR 
• GYM/LOCKER ROOMS ADJACENT TO PLAYING FIELDS
• LONG TRAVEL DISTANCES
• SITE PROVIDES A MORE SECURE ENVIRONMENT
• NATURAL SITE BOUNDARIES PROVIDE LAYERS OF PROTECTION 
• SITE AND BUILDING ALLOW COMPARTMENTALIZATION IN THE EVENT OF 

EMERGENCY
• NATURALLY BUILT OUTDOOR LEARNING SPACES AND OPPORTUNITIES
• ADDS OUTDOOR ATHLETIC FACILITIES TO THE CITY
• CLARITY OF PROGRAMMATIC ORGANIZATION/ EDUCATIONAL NEIGHBORHOODS

TOTAL PROJECT COST:
$550,295,868

TOTAL PROJECT COST:
$522,717,901

6.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

SITE COMPARISONS
NEW AT EXISTING HIGH SCHOOL/ERRICOLA PARK NEW AT WONDERLAND
COURTYARD
4- STORY 
~300 SURFACE + ~300 UNDER
2 FIELDS + 5 TENNIS
18.9 ACRES
CAR QUEUE: 954’ /47 CARS 
BUS QUEUE: 1256’ /28 BUSES

WONDERLAND
4-STORY 
~300 SURFACE + ~300 UNDER
2 FIELDS + 5 TENNIS
27.3 ACRES
CAR QUEUE: 1235’ /61 CARS 
BUS QUEUE: 880’ /19 BUSES

EXISTING SCHOOL SITE CONSIDERATIONS
GENERAL SITE CONSIDERATIONS
• CENTRALLY LOCATED IN CITY & HIGHLY WALKABLE- NO NEED FOR PARENTS/STUDENTS TO CHANGE HOW THEY CURRENTLY TRAVEL TO/FROM SCHOOL
• ANY IMPROVEMENTS TO ROUTE 60 WILL BE HIGHLY REGULATED BY MASS DOT
• FLOOD ZONE REQUIRES BLDG RAISED +/- 2’ OVER FLOOD PLAIN
• REQUIRES -ARTICLE 97 - LEGISLATION REQ’D FOR TWO PARKS (AMBROSE & ERRICOLA) AT PROJECT COMPLETION TWO PARKS REMAIN 

LIMITING/PRECLUDING ANY FUTURE DEVELOPMENT ON-SITE
• RESTRICTED SITE ACCESS – DURING CONST. & IN FINAL DESIGN
• CULVERT SPLITS SITE & REQUIRES REPLACEMENT AT SIGNIFICANT COST
• EDUCATIONAL DISRUPTION DURING CONSTRUCTION
• ATHLETIC/FIELD DISRUPTION DURING CONSTRUCTION
• LIMITED CONTRACTOR AREA/LAY-DOWN/PARKING- NEED REAL ESTATE FOR ~12 CONSTRUCTION TRAILERS
• GEOTHERMAL LIMIT (100 WELLS/ACRE)
• REMOTE PARKING REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION
• DISLOCATION OF DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 
GENERAL TRAFFIC CONSIDERATIONS
• TRAFFIC CONFLICTS WITH RMA
• LACKS SPACE FOR BUS PARKING
• ANY TRAFFIC RELIEVING MEASURES MAY CAUSE UNDESIREABLE CAMPUS CUT-THROUGHS
• CONSTRUCTION WILL CAUSE MODIFICATIONS TO CURRENT CIRCULATION TO ACCOMMODATE CONSTRUCTION STAGING

WONDERLAND SITE CONSIDERATIONS
GENERAL SITE CONSIDERATIONS
• FLOOD ZONE REQUIRES BLDG RAISED +/- 5’ OVER FLOOD PLAIN
• POTENTIAL FUTURE LOSS OF TAX-INCOME FOR THE CITY
• CLOSE PROXIMITY TO HIGHWAY & TRAIN
• LOW WALKABILITY (CUT OFF/ISOLATED) HIGHWAY AND OPERATIONAL RAILROAD TRACK
• ALLOWS REPURPOSING OF OLD HIGH SCHOOL
• LARGE AREAS REQUIRED FOR FLOOD MITIGATION
• EASE OF ACCESS AND CIRCULATION
• SEPARATE CAR + BUS DROPOFF ROUTES
• OPPORTUNITIES FOR USE OF FLOOD MITIGATION AREAS FOR HABITAT, 

EDUCATION AND RECREATION
• GENEROUS COURTYARD LANDSCAPE SPACES
• SPACE FOR VEGETATED BUFFERS BETWEEN ROADS, RAILROAD TRACKS AND SCHOOL
• OPPORTUNITY FOR BUS PARKING AT RHS SITE

GENERAL TRAFFIC CONSIDERATIONS
• MORNING TRAFFIC IMPACTED; AFTERNOON TRAFFIC NOT IMPACTED
• LIKELY TO PRODUCE HIGHER BUS + CAR USE THAN EXISTING SITE
• MAY INCREASE TRAFFIC IN THE SAGAMORE STREET NEIGHBORHOOD
• SUBSTANTIALLY MORE ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED COMPARED TO EXISTING SITE

COUTYARD SITE CONSIDERATIONS
• CONSTRICTED LOADING & SERVICE ACCESS
• BUS, LOADING AND PEDESTRIAN CONFLICTS AT CARY AVE.
• SIZEABLE ENTRY PLAZA AND LANDSCAPE SPACES
• ADEQUATE ATHLETIC PROGRAM
• GOOD ORIENTATION FOR BASEBALL FIELD
COUTYARD TRAFFIC CONSIDERATIONS
• RELATIVELY BETTER THAN BOTH TRIANGLE CONCEPTS FROM A TRAFFIC AND CIRCULATION PERSPECTIVE

6.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

SITE COMPARISONS
NEW AT EXISTING HIGH SCHOOL/ERRICOLA PARK
COURTYARD
4- STORY
~300 SURFACE + ~300 UNDER
2 FIELDS + 5 TENNIS
18.9 ACRES
CAR QUEUE: 954’ /47 CARS 
BUS QUEUE: 1256’ /28 BUSES

WONDERLAND
4-STORY 
~300 SURFACE + ~300 UNDER
2 FIELDS + 5 TENNIS
27.3 ACRES
CAR QUEUE: 1235’ /61 CARS 
BUS QUEUE: 880’ /19 BUSES

EXISTING SCHOOL SITE CONSIDERATIONS
FLOODING/WETLANDS IMPACTS
• PORTIONS OF THE SITE ARE WITHIN A 100-YEAR FLOOD ZONE, AREAS BELOW ELEVATION 11 CANNOT BE FILLED WITHOUT PROVIDING COMPENSATORY 

STORAGE.
• MAY EXPERIENCE FUTURE INLAND FLOODING IF UPSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAM CAPACITY ISSUES ARE NOT RESOLVED.
• WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT PERMITTING IS LIMITED PROVIDING COMPENSATORY STORAGE ASSOCIATED WITH THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ZONE; NO 

OTHER WETLAND RESOURCES LOCATED ON THE SITE.

UTILITIES
• UTILITY RELOCATION REQUIRED:

• CULVERT SPLITS SITE – AT END OF USEFUL LIFE AND WILL REQUIRE REPLACEMENT AT SOME POINT
• EXISTING ELECTRIC DUCTBANK WILL NEED TO BE RELOCATED AS NECESSARY TO ALLOW FOR NEW SCHOOL BUILDING.

• UTILITIES SERVICE CONNECTION POINTS LOCATED ON SITE OR IN NEARBY ROADWAYS.

PERMITTING
ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS REQUIRED -
• EENF - EXPANDED ENVIRONMENTAL NOTIFICATION FORM /SEIR – SINGLE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (12-14 MONTHS)
• ARTICLE 97 – (10-12 MONTHS) 
• NOI – LOCAL 

MORE RISKY FROM A PERMITTING STANDPOINT – ARTICLE 97 MUST GO THRU A PROCESS WITH THE STATE LEGISLATURE AND HOW THEY ULTIMATELY 
RULE ON THIS IS UNKNOWN

WONDERLAND SITE CONSIDERATIONS
FLOODING/WETLANDS IMPACTS
• WETLAND RESOURCE AREAS REQUIRING PERMITTING: BORDERING VEGETATED WETLAND, NON-BORDERING 

FRESHWATER WETLANDS, BANK/MEAN ANNUAL WATER LINE, RIVERFRONT AREA, BORDERING LAND SUBJECT TO 
FLOODING/LAND SUBJECT TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE;

• ELEVATION OF 100-YEAR BORDERING LAND SUBJECT TO FLOODING TO BE FINALIZED/CONFIRMED.  COMPENSATORY 
STORAGE (NO FILLING) IS REQUIRED IN AREAS BELOW THAT ELEVATION.

• - FLOODING ASSOCIATED WITH COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE PROJECTED TO BECOME MORE FREQUENT AND SEVERE 
IN THE FUTURE DUE TO THE EFFECTS OF SEA LEVEL RISE AND GLOBAL WARMING.

• WETLAND REPLICATION MAY BE REQUIRED.
UTILITIES
• UTILITY RELOCATION REQUIRED INCLUDING SOME DRAIN AND SEWER LINES SERVING ADJACENT ROADS AND SITES 

CURRENTLY RUNNING THROUGH THE PARCEL.
• RELOCATION OF EXISTING 24” RCP SEWER LINE
• RELOCATION OF EXISTING 36” RCP DRAIN LINE

• UTILITIES SERVICE CONNECTION POINTS ON SITE OR IN NEARBY ROAD
PERMITTING
ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS REQUIRED -
• EENF - EXPANDED ENVIRONMENTAL NOTIFICATION FORM /SEIR – SINGLE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (12-14 

MONTHS)
• ANRAD – LOCAL 
• NOI – LOCAL 
• CHAPTER 91 LICENSE – (10-12 MONTHS) 
• ARMY CORP – SELF VERIFICATION NOTICE ONLY 
CHAPTER 91 WATERWAYS PERMITTING DUE TO THE ECD AND THE HISTORIC HIGH TIDE LINES AND TIDAL INFLUENCES 
ON THE ECD MAY HAVE AN EFFECT ON THE NORTHEASTERN PORTION OF THE SITE

NEW AT WONDERLAND

6.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



PERKINS EASTMAN | LEFTFIELD | CONSIGLI REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

CITY COUNCIL JANUARY 8, 2024- PREFERRED 
SCHEMATIC REPORT #2 SUMMARY PRESENTATION

6.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

H
S

B
u

ild
in

g
P

ro
je

ct
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
01

08
20

24
  (

24
-0

05
 :

 R
ev

er
e 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l



7.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
T

ru
st

 A
p

p
ro

p
ra

ti
o

n
  (

24
-0

06
 :

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

T
ru

st
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 W
ar

d
 5

 A
ir

 Q
u

al
it

y 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
T

ru
st

 A
p

p
ro

p
ra

ti
o

n
  (

24
-0

06
 :

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

T
ru

st
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 W
ar

d
 5

 A
ir

 Q
u

al
it

y 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l C

IT
_r

eq
u

es
t_

L
ea

ch
 P

ar
k 

 (
24

-0
07

 :
 C

IT
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 R

eq
u

es
t:

 L
ea

ch
 P

ar
k)



9.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t_

b
at

ch
_J

an
20

24
  (

24
-0

08
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
B

at
ch

 2
02

4)



Regards, 

Pa 

Mayor 

Fatou Drammeh 
Kourou Pich 

David Callahan 
Lourenco Garcia 

Chris Bright 
Robert Zierten 

Joanne McKenna 
Brian Harkins 
Kristen Green 

 
John Looes 

Aklog Limeneh 

Housing Authority Board of Commissioners 3/13/27 

Human Rights Commission 9/14/25 
Human Rights Commission 9/14/26 

Human Rights Commission 9/14/26 

Human Rights Commission 9/14/26 

Public Art Commission 3/22/24 
Public Art Commission 3/22/25 

Public Art Commission 3/22/25 
Public Art Commission 3/22/25 

  
Zoning Board of Aooeals 6/1/27 
Zoning Board of Aoneals 6/30/28 

9.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t_

b
at

ch
_J

an
20

24
  (

24
-0

08
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
B

at
ch

 2
02

4)



10.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
D

.M
ar

te
lli

_L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
09

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

. M
ar

te
lli

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
D

.M
ar

te
lli

_L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
09

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

. M
ar

te
lli

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
D

.M
ar

te
lli

_L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
09

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

. M
ar

te
lli

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
D

.M
ar

te
lli

_L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
09

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

. M
ar

te
lli

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
D

.M
ar

te
lli

_L
ib

ra
ry

  (
24

-0
09

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

. M
ar

te
lli

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
S

.L
ar

o
u

ss
i_

H
R

C
  (

24
-0

10
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
. L

ar
o

u
ss

i)



11.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
S

.L
ar

o
u

ss
i_

H
R

C
  (

24
-0

10
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
. L

ar
o

u
ss

i)



12.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.R
iv

er
a_

P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
11

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. R
iv

er
a)



12.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.R
iv

er
a_

P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
11

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. R
iv

er
a)



13.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.A
b

ra
m

s_
P

la
n

n
in

g
  (

24
-0

12
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
. A

b
ra

m
s)



13.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.A
b

ra
m

s_
P

la
n

n
in

g
  (

24
-0

12
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
. A

b
ra

m
s)



14.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.J
ea

n
B

ap
ti

se
_H

R
C

  (
24

-0
13

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. J
ea

n
-B

ap
ti

se
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.J
ea

n
B

ap
ti

se
_H

R
C

  (
24

-0
13

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. J
ea

n
-B

ap
ti

se
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.J
ea

n
B

ap
ti

se
_H

R
C

  (
24

-0
13

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. J
ea

n
-B

ap
ti

se
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
H

.J
ea

n
B

ap
ti

se
_H

R
C

  (
24

-0
13

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
H

. J
ea

n
-B

ap
ti

se
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
W

.C
o

rr
ea

_C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

  (
24

-0
14

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

. C
o

rr
ea

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
W

.C
o

rr
ea

_C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

  (
24

-0
14

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

. C
o

rr
ea

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
M

.W
o

lf
er

_A
H

T
F

  (
24

-0
15

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
M

. W
o

lf
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
M

.W
o

lf
er

_A
H

T
F

  (
24

-0
15

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
M

. W
o

lf
er

)



 

 

Revere, Massachusetts, Code of Ordinances    Created: 2023-12-06 13:52:19 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 9, Update 1) 

 
Page 1 of 1 

Chapter 3.07 DRAINAGE, STORMWATER, AND CULVERT STABILIZATION FUND 

3.07.010 The drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund. 

There is hereby created, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 40, § 5B, a drainage, stormwater, and 

culvert stabilization fund. The city treasurer shall be the custodian of such fund. The fund shall 

be utilized for any lawful purpose, including but not limited to any purpose for which the city 

may lawfully borrow money. Any appropriation or transfer of funds into or out of this 

stabilization fund must be approved by a two-thirds vote of the city council.

3.07.020 Transfers to the drainage, stormwater, and culvert stabilization fund. 

Within ninety days of the certification of free cash by the department of revenue, the 

mayor shall present to the city council, and the city council shall approve, a transfer to the 

capital improvement stabilization fund of a sum equal to not less than twenty percent of the 

total free cash amount certified by the department of revenue. 

 

18.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r3

.0
7.

S
to

rm
w

at
er

D
ra

in
ag

eC
u

lv
er

tS
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

F
u

n
d

  (
24

-0
17

 :
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 a

 D
ra

in
ag

e,
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
, a

n
d



AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 17, ZONING: REVERE FAMILY HOME-BASED 

CHILDCARE ZONING ORDINANCE  

 

SECTION 1. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.150 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety. 

 

SECTION 2. Title 17, Chapter 17.08.146 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby created 

by inserting the following new section: 

17.08.146 - Cellar 

“Cellar” means a story, partly or entirely underground, having more than one-half of its clear height below the 

average level of the finished outside grade of the lot. 

(C.O.83-3 § 17-2(B)(12)) 

 

SECTION 3. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.195 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety. 

SECTION 4. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.150 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby created by inserting the following new section: 

17.08.150 - Child care center. 

''Child care center'' means any facility operated on a regular basis by an entity licensed by the 

Massachusetts Department of Early Education and Care under M.G.L c. 15D, § 1A, which may be 

known as a child nursery, nursery school, kindergarten, child play school, progressive school, child 

development center, or preschool, or known under any other name, which receives children not of 

common parentage under 7 years of age, or under 16 years of age if those children have special needs, 

for nonresidential custody and care during part or all of the day separate from their parents. 

Child care center shall not include: any part of a public school system; any part of a private, 

organized educational system, unless the services of that system are primarily limited to kindergarten, 

nursery or related preschool services; a Sunday school conducted by a religious institution; a facility 

operated by a religious organization in which children are cared for during short periods of time while 

persons responsible for the children are attending religious services; a family child care home; an 

informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives; or the occasional care of children with 

or without compensation. 

(C.O.93-30 § 2) 

SECTION 5. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.151 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby created by inserting the following new section: 

17.08.151- Child care center, Large Group and School Age Child Care 

“Large Group and School Age Child Care” means any program that receives on a regular basis 

more than ten children who are unrelated to their caregivers and are younger than 14 years old, or 16 

years, if such children have special needs, during all or part of the day for non-residential care and 

education outside their own homes. Such programs shall include, but not be limited to, those commonly 

23.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



known as child care centers, day care centers, preschools, nursery schools, child development programs, 

school age child care programs and before and after school programs, regardless of their location. Such 

programs shall not include any part of a public school system; any part of a private organized 

educational system, unless the services of such a system are primarily limited to kindergarten, nursery or 

related pre-school services; any part of a program operated by an organized educational system for the 

children enrolled in that particular system, unless the services of such system are primarily limited to a 

school age child care program; Sunday schools or classes for religious instruction conducted by a 

religious institution; a facility operated by a religious organization where children are cared for during 

short periods of time while persons responsible for such children are attending religious services; an 

informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives; or the occasional care of children with 

or without compensation therefore. 

SECTION 6. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.152 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby created by inserting the following new section: 

17.08.152 - Child care center, Small Group and School Age Child Care 

“Small Group and School Age Child Care” means any program that receives on a regular basis 

ten or fewer children who are unrelated to their caregivers and are younger than 14 years old, or 16 

years, if such children have special needs, during all or part of the day for non-residential care and 

education outside their own homes, when such services are not provided in a private residence. Such 

programs shall include, but not be limited to, those commonly known as child care centers, preschools, 

nursery schools, child development programs, school age child care programs and before and after 

school programs. Such programs shall not include any part of a public school system; any part of a 

private organized educational system, unless the services of such a system are primarily limited to 

kindergarten, nursery or related pre-school services; a Sunday school conducted by a religious 

institution; a facility operated by a religious organization where children are cared for during short 

periods of time while persons responsible for such children are attending religious services; a family 

child care home; an informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives; or the occasional 

care of children with or without compensation therefore. 

 

SECTION 7. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.275 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety and inserting the following new section: 

17.08.275 - Family child care home. 

''Family child care home'' means any private residence which is licensed by the Massachusetts 

Department of Early Childhood Education and Care and which, on a regular basis, receives for 

temporary custody and care during part or all of the day, children under 7 years of age, or children under 

16 years of age if those children have special needs, and receives for temporary custody and care for a 

limited number of hours children of school age under regulations adopted by the board. The total 

number of children under 16 in a family child care home shall not exceed 6, including participating 

children living in the residence. Family child care home shall not mean a private residence used for an 

informal cooperative arrangement among neighbors or relatives, or the occasional care of children with 

or without compensation. 

(C.O.03-298 § 3) 

 

23.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



SECTION 8. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.276 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby created; 

17.08.276 - Family child care home, Large  

''Large family child care home'' means any private residence which is licensed by the 

Massachusetts Department of Early Childhood Education and Care and which, on a regular basis, 

receives for temporary custody and care during part, or all of the day, children under 7 years of age, or 

children under 16 years of age if such children have special needs, and receives for temporary custody 

and care for a limited number of hours children of school age under regulations promulgated by the 

board, but the number of children under the age of 16 in a large family child care home shall not exceed 

10, including participating children living in the residence. A large family child care home shall have at 

least 1 approved assistant when the total number of children participating in child care exceeds 6. Large 

family child care home shall not mean a private residence used for an informal cooperative arrangement 

among neighbors or relatives, or the occasional care of children with or without compensation. 

 

SECTION 9. Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.277 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby created; 

17.08.277 - Family child care system. 

''Family child care system'' means a person who, through contractual arrangement, provides to 

family child care homes, which have been approved as members of that system, central administrative 

functions including, but not limited to: training of operators of family child care homes; technical 

assistance and consultation to operators of family child care homes; inspection, supervision, monitoring 

and evaluation of family child care homes; referral of children to available family child care homes; and 

referral of children to available health and social services. Family child care system shall not mean a 

placement agency or a child care center. 

 

SECTION 10. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the rows between “A. RESIDENTIAL USES” and “B. INSTITUTIONAL 

(EXCEPTING PRISONS AND UTILITY USES)” in their entirety and inserting the following new rows: 

 

 

ZONING DISTRICT  

USE RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

A. RESIDENTIAL USES: 

Child 

care 

center 

yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* yes* 

Family 

child 

care 
home  

yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes no no no no 

Large 

family 

child 
care 

home 

yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes yes no no no no 

23.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



SECTION 11. 4 Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.080 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere 

is hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety and inserting the following new section: 

17.16.080 - Child Care Center. 

A child care center may be allowed in the RA, RA1, RB, RB1, RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, GB, GBI, 

 HB, TED, CB, LI, IP, PDD1 and PDD2 districts in conformance with the following criteria:  

A. A child care center shall comply in all respects with the standards for licensure and approval in 

accordance with Regulation 102 CMF 7.00 of the Office for Children.  

B. A child care center located in a residential district shall have outdoor play areas which are fenced 

on all sides and include screening where such areas abut a residential use. Minimum screening for 

outdoor play areas which abut a residential use shall include an appropriate landscaping screen and/or 

stockade fencing.  

A child care center located in commercial or industrial districts which have outdoor play areas, 

shall provide fencing and screening on all sides. Screening areas shall include a five foot landscaped 

buffer zone where such play areas abut a commercial or industrial district or use.  

C. If the child care center is located within a residential district, there shall be no parking allowed 

within the front yard. If the day nursery is located in a residential structure and/or district, the facility 

must provide one off-street parking space per two hundred gross square feet of nursery space in 

addition to the residential requirements.  

D. If the child care center is located in a commercial structure and/or district, the facility will be 

required to provide one off-street parking space per two hundred gross square feet of nursery space in 

addition to the commercial parking requirements.  

E.  No swimming pools located on the premises of a family child care home will be allowed unless 

they comply with all applicable requirements and standards established in 17.24.170 - swimming pool 

enclosures and 606 CMR 7.00   

 

SECTION 12. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.085 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety and inserting the following new section: 

17.16.085 - Family child care home. 

A family child care home may be allowed in the RA, RA1, RB, RB1, RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, GB, 

 GB1, CB, PDD1 and PDD2 districts in conformance with the following minimum criteria:  

A. Separation between family child care homes. Within a residential district, no other large family 

child care home shall be located and operating within the same building of an existing large family 

child-care home or child care center. 

B.  No swimming pools located on the premises of a family child care home will be allowed unless 

they comply with all applicable requirements and standards established in 17.24.170 - swimming pool 

enclosures and 606 CMR 7.00   

C. A family child care home shall register as a business with the city clerk's office.  

 

SECTION 13. Title 17, Chapter 17.26, Section 17.26.040(T) of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing this subsection in its entirety and inserting the following new 

subsection: 

23.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)

https://www.mass.gov/doc/606-cmr-700-regulations-for-family-group-school-age-child-care-programs/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/606-cmr-700-regulations-for-family-group-school-age-child-care-programs/download


T.      Religious facility; public or private lodge or club; child care center or elderly care center; family 

 child care home; nursing or convalescent home; public, private or nonprofit school; community 

 or adult education center; and other similar uses and facilities. 

 

SECTION 14. Title 17, Chapter 17.28, Section 17.28.020 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing the row “Day nursery” in its entirety and inserting the following new row 

in its place: 

Use  Minimum Parking  

Spaces(A)  

Minimum Loading  

Bay  

Minimum Loading  

Space  

Institutional and utility 

uses: 

   

 child care center  1 per 200 GSF of  child 

care center area  

0  0  

 

SECTION 15. Title 17, Chapter 17.28, Section 17.28.020(Notes)(A) of the revised ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by removing subsection (A) of Notes and inserting in place thereof the 

following new note: 

(A) In the CB district, commercial parking requirements established by this table shall not apply. In the CB 

district, parking requirements shall be one space for every one thousand two hundred square feet of 

commercial space. This requirement shall apply to new construction only.  
Parking requirements associated with developments in the RC, RC1, RC2, NB, CB, GB, HB, IP, LI and 

TED districts shall be in accordance with the provisions set forth in this title. However, parking lots 

separate from the lot accommodating the principal use in the RC, RC1, GB, NB, CB, HB, IP and TED 

districts, but in common ownership, shall be allowed, provided that the lots are within one hundred feet 

of the building's principal entrance which fronts on a public right-of-way. Parking lots separate from the 

lot accommodating the principal use in the RC2 district, shall be allowed, provided that the lots are within 

three hundred feet of the building's principal entrance which fronts on a public right-of-way. The 

determination of the distance from the principal entrance of the building to the potential parking lot shall 

be the responsibility of the building inspector, who shall apply the distance criteria in a straight-line 

method. An agreement shall be recorded dedicating the parcel to parking use for the reasonable life of the 

building.  

 

SECTION 16. Title 17, Chapter 17.44, Section 17.44.020 of the revised ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by removing this section in its entirety and inserting the following new section: 

17.44.020 - Permitted occupations. 

Home occupations shall be limited to the following and similar uses:  

A. Artists, sculptors and photographers;  

B. Authors and composers;  

C. Dressmakers, seamstresses and tailors;  

D. Family child care home or babysitting for not more than six (6) children at a time;  

E. Large family child care home or babysitting for not more than ten (10) children at a time;  

F. Telephone soliciting and mailing services;  

G. Home crafts such as model making, rug weaving, jewelry making and woodworking;  

23.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



H. Office facility of a salesperson, sales representative or manufacturer's representative, provided 

that no retail or wholesale transactions are made on the premises, other than by telephone;  

I. Office facility of an architect, broker, dentist, physician, engineer, insurance agent, land 

surveyor, lawyer, musician or real estate agent;  

J. School of special education or tutored whose class size does not exceed four pupils at any given 

time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

  (
24

-0
22

 :
 H

o
m

e-
B

as
ed

 C
h

ild
ca

re
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



27.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
J.

S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s_

P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
26

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

 S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s)



27.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
J.

S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s_

P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
26

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

 S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s)



27.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t_
J.

S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s_

P
la

n
n

in
g

  (
24

-0
26

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

 S
ta

m
at

o
p

o
u

lo
s)


	Agenda Packet
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Dec 18, 2023 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Dec 18, 2023 6:00 PM

	3. Minutes of Jan 1, 2024 7:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jan 1, 2024 7:00 PM

	4. 24-004 : 2024 City Council Sub-Committee Assignments
	a. 2024CityCouncilSubCommitteeList


	Unfinished Business
	5. 24-003 : 2024 City Council Rules of Order
	a. CityCouncilRulesOfOrder


	Communications
	6. 24-005 : Revere High School Building Project
	a. RHSBuildingProjectPresentation01082024

	7. 24-006 : Community Investment Trust Appropriation Ward 5 Air Quality Monitoring
	a. Community Investment Trust Appropration

	8. 24-007 : CIT Funding Request: Leach Park
	a. City Council CIT_request_Leach Park

	9. 24-008 : Reappointment Batch 2024
	a. Reappointment_batch_Jan2024

	10. 24-009 : Appointment of D. Martelli
	a. Appointment_D.Martelli_Library

	11. 24-010 : Appointment of S. Laroussi
	a. Appointment_S.Laroussi_HRC

	12. 24-011 : Appointment of H. Rivera
	a. Appointment_H.Rivera_Planning

	13. 24-012 : Appointment of H. Abrams
	a. Appointment_H.Abrams_Planning

	14. 24-013 : Appointment of H. Jean-Baptise
	a. Appointment_H.JeanBaptise_HRC

	15. 24-014 : Appointment of W. Correa
	a. Appointment_W.Correa_Conservation

	16. 24-015 : Appointment of M. Wolfer
	a. Appointment_M.Wolfer_AHTF


	Motions
	17. 24-016 : Lead in Your Drinking Water Pamphlet
	18. 24-017 : An Ordinance Establishing a Drainage, Stormwater, and Culvert Repair Stabilization Fund
	a. Chapter3.07.StormwaterDrainageCulvertStabilizationFund

	19. 24-018 : Overhead Traffic Light Broadway / Mountain Avenue
	20. 24-019 : Point of Pines Meeting Room
	21. 24-020 : Traffic Calming Measures Point of Pines
	22. 24-021 : Weekend Workout Program
	23. 24-022 : Home-Based Childcare Zoning Ordinance
	a. Home-Based Childcare Amendments

	24. 24-023 : Part-Time Building Inspector
	25. 24-024 : Metal Detectors and New Locks on Chamber Doors
	26. 24-025 : Certificate of Commendation - Luigi Pizza

	Late Communication
	27. 24-026 : Appointment of J. Stamatopoulos
	a. Appointment_J.Stamatopoulos_Planning



	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Dec 18, 2023 6:00 PM
	3 · Minutes of Jan 1, 2024 7:00 PM
	4.a · 2024CityCouncilSubCommitteeList
	5.a · CityCouncilRulesOfOrder
	6.a · RHSBuildingProjectPresentation01082024
	7.a · Community Investment Trust Appropration
	8.a · City Council CIT_request_Leach Park
	9.a · Reappointment_batch_Jan2024
	10.a · Appointment_D.Martelli_Library
	11.a · Appointment_S.Laroussi_HRC
	12.a · Appointment_H.Rivera_Planning
	13.a · Appointment_H.Abrams_Planning
	14.a · Appointment_H.JeanBaptise_HRC
	15.a · Appointment_W.Correa_Conservation
	16.a · Appointment_M.Wolfer_AHTF
	18.a · Chapter3.07.StormwaterDrainageCulvertStabilizationFund
	23.a · Home-Based Childcare Amendments
	27.a · Appointment_J.Stamatopoulos_Planning


